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Pure Resources, L.P.

ATT: Shelley Bush, Proration Analyst
500 West Illinois

Midland, TX 79701

RE: Downhole Commingle Allocations
Lovington Deep State
1-A, Sec 1-17S-35E

Gentlemen:

As per the above referenced well, we have not received a letter setting out the allocations
on this well. Apparently this well has been produced downhole commingled since
January of 1994. This office has not received the appropriate paper work to establish the
downhole commingle.

In order to establish this well for downhole commingle, please reference Order No.
R-9917 in a letter stating the pools involved along with the oil and gas allocations for
each zone. For this well to remain producing as provided in the order, please comply
within 14 days or this well will be shut-in. If you have any questions, please contact
Nelda at (505) 393-6161 Ext. 101.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Chris Williams

District I, Supervisor
CW:nm
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